Kenai Peninsula Borough
PURCHASING AND CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

T0: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

THRU:  John Hedges, Purchasing & Coniracting Direclor W ("OSJ/

FROM:  Carmen Vick, Project Manager (%4
DATE  March 5, 2020

RE: Authorization to Award a Contract for (T820-017
Funny River Transfer Site Expansion

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited and received bids for ITB20-017 Funny
River Transfer Site Expansion. Bid packets were released on January 28, 2020 and the Invitation
to Bid was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion and the Anchorage Daily News on January 28, 2020

The project consists of the following: Expanding the current Funny River Transfer Site and
construct a transfer site that is uniform in design and functionality with other KPB Transfer Sites.
The scope of work includes site clearing, prepping for road and parking, concrete pads, curbs,
retaining walls, lighting-poles, wiring, camera systems, fencing, gates and landscaping of old and
new sites.

On the due date of February 27, 2020 nine (9) bids were received and reviewed to ensure that all
the specifications and delivery schedules were met. The low bid of $540,917.50 was submitted by

CIC, Inc, Soldotna, Alaska.

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested. Funding for this project is in account
number 411.32570.20FUN.43011.
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KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING & CONTRACTING

‘BID TAB FOR: ITB20-017 Funny River Transfer Site Expansion
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KPB OFFICIAL: ol / / \/,"/l,. /

-~ John Heddes, Purchagihg & Contracting Director

“CONTRACTOR LOCATION ~BASEBID ]

{CIC, Inc. Soldotna, AK $540,917.50
Foster Construction, LLC Soldotna, AK $594,800.00
Peninsuta Construction Inc. Kenai, AK $723,150.00

Great Northem Construction &

[Management Soldotna, AK $786,000.00

D & L Construction Co , Inc. Cooper Landing, AK $926,869.00 ‘
Bristol Site Contractors, LLC |Anchorage, Ak $1,067,762.79
|Steppers Construction, Inc. Wasilla, AK $1,075,650.38

Big Dipper Construction, Inc. Wasllia, AK 51.163,451.7;

SR Bales Construction, Inc. Anchorage, AK $1,460,000.00

DUE DATE: February 27, 2020
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